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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Schulz, Eva"; "Van Dyck, Tamara"
Cc: "NWB Sean Joseph"
Subject: 140410 1BR-QIK0712 Confirm Documents Received-OMLE
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 2:39:00 PM


Thank you for the response Eva.  It would be appreciated if yourself and Tamara would review the
documents received and indicate which are considered annual report submissions.  It does not
appear that they were received in this office for the years mentioned.  Sean, I would appreciate it as
well if you would review the two folders and confirm your findings. Thank you.
 
Here are the links to both the annual report folder and the monitoring folder: When prompted, the
USERNAME is public and the PASSWORD is registry
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-
QIK0712%20FOX%205/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20(B)/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-
QIK0712%20FOX%205/3%20TECH/9%20MONITORING/
 
In the meantime I will prepare and distribute the amendment/renewal for the 30 day review.
 
Regards,
 


From: Schulz, Eva [mailto:Eva.Schulz@aecom.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:38 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Van Dyck, Tamara
Cc: NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: RE: 130328 1BR-QIK0712 Request for Annual Reports-OMLE
 
Hi Phyllis,
 
The annual reports for 2008, 2009, and 2010 would have consisted of the Landfill Monitoring
reports sent to you by DCC.  There was no work completed at the site in 2012.  Tamara Van Dyck
from DCC will be sending a note regarding all of the sites (excluding the construction sites) with
information on the landfill monitoring completed or whether nothing was done in 2012.  Let me
know if you need copies of the 2008-2010 landfill monitoring reports sent to you.
 
Best Regards,
Eva Schulz, P.Ag. 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
E-Mail: Eva.Schulz@aecom.com 
Direct:  403-270-9220
AECOM 
200 - 6807 Railway Street SE 
Calgary, Alberta  T2H 2V6
(T) 403-254-3301; (F) 403-270-9196
www.aecom.com
This communication is intended for the sole use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
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privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. Any communication received in error should
be deleted and all  copies destroyed.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 
 
 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 9:24 AM
To: Schulz, Eva; Van Dyck, Tamara
Cc: NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: 130328 1BR-QIK0712 Request for Annual Reports-OMLE
 
Good day Eva and Tamara:
The NWB has noted through our preliminary review that no annual reports were received for 2008,
2009, 2010 or 2012.  Would you have copies of those available?
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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